
RFP no: 9F019-22-0273-B

 

Page 1 of - de 2 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 
 

AMENDMENT #1  
 

This bid solicitation is being issued under the framework of the EN578-170432 Supply 
Arrangement (SA) for task-based informatics professional services (TBIPS) method of 

supply, for the provision of the following professional services: 
 

Stream 1: Applications Services 
A.13 Web Designer - Level 3 

 
All terms and conditions of the referenced TBIPS Supply Arrangement apply and must 

be incorporated into any resulting contract. 
 

REDESIGN OF THE CANADIAN SPACE AGENCY INTRANET 
SITE 

 
Bid Submission Deadline: 

May 1st, 2023 at 4:00 PM (EDT) 
 
Submit Bids by:  
 
Canada Post Corporation’s (CPC) Connect service  
Or by Fax: (819) 997-9776 

 
Reference: CSA File No. 9F019-22-0273-B 
 
Note: Please read this Request for Proposal carefully for further details on the requirements and bid 

submission instructions. 
 

 
 

April 19th, 2023
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The Request for Proposal (RFP) amendment # 1 is hereby amended as follow: 
 

a) Bid Submission Deadline: 

 

DELETE: 

Closing Time: April 24th, 2023 at 4:00 PM (EDT) 

INSERT:  

Closing Time: May 1st, 2023 at 4:00 PM (EDT) 

 

b) Publish Canada’s responses to questions asked during the Bid solicitation period. 

 

 
b. Publish Canada’s responses to questions asked during the Bid solicitation period. 
 
Question 1: 
Should our firm be successful in our bid pursuit, our delivery team is based in a Central Standard time zone 
which means 2hrs in arrears during the winter months. Please confirm this is acceptable with your client, 
as our team would be available at 9am EST and could also be available for an extended period during the 
evening. 
 
Answer 1: 
The availability at 9 am is acceptable, but no later. 

 
Question 2: 
Regarding RT3, please confirm that experience with a Provincial or Municipal Web Experience Toolkit 
(WET) would also be acceptable here. 
 
Answer 2: 
Provincial or Municipal Web Experience Toolkit (WET) is not acceptable, we require Federal government 
experiences only. 

 
Question 3: 
Under Rated Requirement #3 - RT3 - your client has requested experience with the Govt of Canada Web 
Experience Toolkit (WET) and Web Accessibility Standard. Could the Crown kindly confirm that experience 
with Bootstrap 4 would satisfy this requirement since it is tremendously similar to WET and is extensively 
used outside of the Crown? 
 
Answer 3: 
No, Bootstrap 4 would not satisfy this requirement. I would say that knowing Bootstrap is a good base, but 
the WET is also everything regarding accessibility, look and feel, etc. 

 
Question 4: 
Could the Crown kindly confirm the anticipated LOE in each of the 2 years of this engagement?  This will 
assist in pricing. 
 
Answer 4: 
Referring to Annex B: Bidder may provide rates for all potential resources, e.g. intermediate, senior, etc 
(only 1a and 2a is mandatory, insert or remove line, as applicable). Bidder is to propose the appropriate 
resources to deliver the Intranet project as per their plan provided (Section I: Technical Bid). 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 


